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Financial Results and
Summary of 2Q, FY2024 Financial Results : Consolidated Financial Summary Corporate Information,etc.

| 20254 3R E2mAn (ThRIH) REDERLHE/ Consolidated Financial Results for 2Q, FY2024

(1) EFBEMME(RET)/ Consolidated Result of Operations (year-to-date) (%FERIFHIABREIREE/ % figures denote year-on-year change)
RN =i BEAIS EEAS Ptk EICRE Y 3T
Revenue from Operations Operating Income Business Income Ordinary Income profit Attrmu;:zitto Owners of
BAMA/Millions of Yen % BM/Millions of Yen % B M/Millions of Yen % ‘B HE/Millions of Yen %) BHMA/Millions of Yen %)
2Q, FY2024 1,162,438 -0.2 169,470 -5.7 173,144 -6.4 137,322 -11.1 88,322 -31.7
2Q, FY2023 1,165,245 10.2 179,734 36.7 184,889 - 154,409 28.4 129,293 29.1

*@IEFES/Comprehensive Income 2Q, FY2024 : 96,528E/5/¥96,528 million (-58.6%) ; 2Q, FY2023 : 233,2598/AM/¥233,259 million (146.4%)
*BEFG = BEANS + AR EER (RBEDEZENCUBGRRMKATINERZE0) + EEEETIER
Operating income + Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales ofshares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales)+Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets

1 B DR R #F % ETEHRTUIREE 1 BT DR FER S

Earnings per Share Diluted net income per share
F/Yen M/Yen
2Q, FY2024 31.55 31.53
2Q, FY2023 46.16 46.13

(GF) Zrt(E 202444 A 1 AR TEBHKRR 1 BRICDE 3 HROK A BN TOTHNET, ANERSTTEE OIS (CHEZHERN D EIMTONIZURELU T, T 1 #RETDRIFERIZE | RUTBTERTNFAEER 1 $RETDARRIFER
= 1ZEELTHNEY,
*The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split of common stock on April 1, 2024. "Earnings per Share" and "Diluted net income per share" are calculated on the assumption that the
stock split was conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.

(2) EREBFBYRREE/ Consolidated Financial Position

REE g BHC&EALEE 1k hinEE
Total Assets Net Assets Equity Ratio Net Assets Per Share
‘B M/Millions of Yen ‘B M/Millions of Yen % M/Yen
2Q, FY2024 9,963,369 3,272,399 31.5 1,126.95
FY2023 9,489,527 3,234,656 32.8 1,109.89

(8% /Reference) BE&A/Shareholders’ Equity 2Q, FY2024 : 3,140,033&M/¥ 3,140,033 million ; FY2023 : 3,110,088&/AM/¥3,110,088 million

() (& 202494 A 1 BATEBKIN 1 HRICOE 3HOKK D EIZITO>TENEYS , ANERSTTFEEOIE ICHRA D EIMTONTRURELT. [ L MREDHERE 128BELTENEY,
*The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split of common stock on April 1, 2024. "Net Assets Per share" is calculated on the assumption that the stock split was conducted at the beginning of
the previous fiscal year.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2024 Financial Results : Consolidated Financial Summary

IaéioJalkiR/Cash Dividends

fERIRRY &/ Cash Dividends per Share
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter #i5#/Year-End At/ Total
M/Yen M/Yen A/yen M/Yen A/Yen
FY2023 — 35.00 — 49.00 84.00
FY2024 —_ 15.00
FY2024 (%#8/forecast) — 15.00 30.00

() Ht3 20244 4 B 1 B TEBKI 1 #RICOE 3STROKTND B ZITOTHDET . 20244 3 ARAICOVT(E., HEMRADEIFIOEIROEHE O ZEHL THDFT . 2025 3 A (F18) (COVTE.
LKA D EROBBZTHRLTENFT, B8, kXD EEZRULLBVEEN20254 3 B (F1) OFMEEEE(E0MLRET.
*The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split for its common stock on April 1, 2024, and the actual dividend amount before the stock split is shown for the fiscal years ended March 31,

2024. The annual dividend for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025 (forecast) without the stock split is 90 yen per share.

I20255.'53}5]550)&.‘?%%‘5%.*5/Forecast for the Year Ending March 31, 2025

(%R, IFTHUGHE / % figures denote the previous fiscal year change)

=t 30t EEAR E -+ i EEFS SHHECIRET SUMEFIS 1 B 7D AR
Revenue from Operations Operating Income Business Income Ordinary Income Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent Earnings per Share
BAME/Millions of Yen % BAM/Millions of Yen % BAME/Millions of Yen % ‘BAM/Millions of Yen % ‘BAMA/Millions of Yen % M/Yen
B/ Full year 2,600,000 9.1 340,000 0.1 370,000 6.9 260,000 -2.9 235,000 4.6 83.94
I%ﬁiﬁﬁiiﬁ& (&EEH%X) /Number of outstanding shares (common stocks) #/Shares
MARFTHESIH (ASKkN2ED)
2Q, FY2024 2,811,722,611|FY2023 2,810,633,721
Number of shares outstanding at term-end (including treasury stocks)
AR BRI
2Q, FY2024 25,409,798 |FY2023 8,481,600
Number of treasury stock at term-end
Akt (chRIRA)
2Q, FY2024 2,799,761,291 |2Q, FY2023 2,800,938,873
Average number of shares during the period (2Q)

GE) Ht(E, 202444 A 1 BATEBHGRR 1 #RICOE 3ROKA D ENZITOTHENET  ANERSETEEOIE ([CHZHERNDEIMTONUREL T, BITEGRIE (BEK) 2BELTENET,
*The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split of common shares on April 1, 2024. The number of outstanding shares (common stock) was calculated on the assumption that the stock split
was conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.
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ERASTES

Consolidated Income Statement

BifiT : 573/ Unit : Millions of yen

2Q, FY2024 | 2Q, FY2023 | &im/Change [i#iH=®/ change Rate
E#IN Revenue from Operations 1,162,438( 1,165,245 -2,806 -0.2%
f=1={ Leasing 419,706 398,984 +20,721
by Property Sales 267,571 319,538 -51,967
NETATB Management 235,149 221,272 +13,877
JiiB=E 3 Facility Operations 110,035 94,151 +15,883
Z0fth Other 129,975 131,298 -1,322
EEFAE" Business Income™? 173,144 184,889| -11,744 -6.4%
I=F 3 F2] Operating Income 169,470 179,734 -10,264 -5.7%
SR IE T2
R EIRE N 3,670 5,133 -1,463
Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates
BEE&EETENER
Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets 4 21 -16
(BOAY PRI BEFIZ) Business Income by Segment
g5 Leasing 85,673 88,913 -3,240
IR Property Sales 63,065 80,111 -17,045
EES2 VS Management 34,269 29,948 +4,321
i BA=ES Facility Operations 19,460 12,590 +6,870
Z0fth Other 1,334 -53 +1,387
2HERGHE Elimination or Corporate -30,659 -26,622 -4,037
= 3y EiEA Non-operating Income/Expenses -32,147 -25,324 -6,822
[, Equity in earnings/losses of _
ESpaprescd ity offiliates 3,739 5,250 1,511
e |y =ti=| Interest Income/Expense, in Net -38,887 -33,871 -5,016
Z0Ath Other, in Net 3,000 3,295 -295
|ﬁﬁﬂ§ Ordinary Income 137,322| 154,409 -17,087 -11.1%
EEZ1EEEAT Extraordinary Income/Loss 10,665 53,990 -43,324
HFRIF Extraordinary Income 13,488 53,990 -40,501
ESHIIEEES Extraordinary Loss -2,823 - -2,823
[sesmesmmmsERIE  1ncome before Income Taxes 147,988 208,399 -60,411|
[ ABiS Income Taxes -60,837|  -69,487| +8,650|
| rRasERIE Profit 87,151 138,911 -51,760|
FEZMHKEICREIS  Profit Attributable
PRIEIES to Non-Controlling Interests 1,171 -9,618 +10,789
PattrECIREYT 3 hREMFIZE o
Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent 88,322 129,293 -40,971 -31.7%

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS 0TS LS
* HIREETRATRR

* Revenue is revenue from outside customers.

* Periods are presented on a cumulative basis.

S REISE

Extraordinary Income/Loss

[4¥BUFI2E/ Extraordinary Income]

BN : §AF/Unit : Millions of yen

ER MG
&t
Total

Gain on Sales of Investment Securities

13,488

13,488

[4§5BI385% /Extraordinary Loss]

i EEt TS

Impairment Loss

-2,823

3

Total

-2,823

R (EHR)

Progress Rate

Bify7 : 5[/ Unit : Millions of yen

EHAFAR
202445A10BAR IR
2Q, FY2024 Full-Year Forecast | Progress Rate
May 10,2024
EHRINGS
Revenue from 1,162,438 2,600,000 44.7%
Operations
Eiﬂ# 169,470 340,000 49.8%
Operating Income
$¥.ﬂ§ 173,144 370,000 46.8%
Business Income
ﬁﬁ.ﬂﬁ 137,322 260,000 52.8%
Ordinary Income
ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%lﬂ%ﬁ?&
Profit attributable to 88,322 235,000 37.6%
owners of parent

*1 BEAR=EFHB+FDEREER (RBEDFZENCUBEGSHRITNERRESE) +EESESER
*2 ARENEDFEZBNCURRSHRATINERSE

*1 Operating income + Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales of shares

of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales)+Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets

*2 including Gain/loss on sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales
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Summary of 2Q, FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income Bift : B3/ Unit : Millions of yen

I ERaIERSHEE

2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023
::za?ifﬁ*ljﬁ 87,151 138,911
TDfDBIEFIZE Other Comprehensive Income 9,377 94,347
ZOfMBE M HME=EEE Valuation Difference on Available-For-Sale Securities -91,167 27,004
TRIEAYTIELR Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges -5,169 4,956
AEBERARERNE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment 56,655 32,693
RS AT (CRDFAEEER Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans, Net of Tax -4,536 -1,740
1 EEAS TR EHNEE Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method 53,595 31,434
|
zﬁﬁﬁziﬁve Income 96,528 233,259
OBERSHRERERZPEBIEFE) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Owners of the Parent) (96,905) (222,404)
(O5IEZHCHRE(CIRD PRI TIEFIER) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Non-Controlling Interests) (-377) (10,855)

(B8%) Bk -EXES

(Reference) Nonconsolidated Operating Income/Expenses (Non-consolidated)

BifiT : 573/ Unit : Millions of yen

2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 18/ Change
EEEH Leasing 357,572 345,108 +12,463
= Sar A -
ey e DEEBEHE (EFEHEREE) Property Sales 10,084 13,700 3,616
Revenue from Operations %a),ﬂﬂ Other 31,837 18,431 +13’405
a3 Total 399,493 377,239 +22,253
E85% Leasing 18.3% 17.3% +1.0pt
|
w5 . . DEEEHE (EIFHEERE) Property Sales 26.2% 13.2% +13.0pt
Gross Profit Margin
Z0Ah Other 57.1% 33.4% +23.7pt
1
Eﬁﬂjﬁ 58,222 42,469 +15,752
Operating Income

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS
* HIBEETRATRR

* Revenue is revenue from outside customers.

* Periods are presented on a cumulative basis.
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E‘é L . Bify7 : 5[/ Unit : Millions of yen
/Leasing 2Q, FY2024 | 2Q, FY2023 | I&#/Change
BEF AT AOE BN PR F B SR 055 EhYHRRL AT4R Office Buildings 230,304 218,803 +11,501
Te—7 T, BIMIMFCHB T D NTR N FEOIENICER -
o et e | ! [EEiiE Retail Facilities 144,869 139,953 +4,916
(CHIBRIERIIOMIA TSI, T he | | EEEURES >
ATE207EAEOEI, 32EAEDOREL. RS, HE2M Revenue from Operations Z0fth Other 44,532 40,227 +4,304
IR (5175 ZEEE(42.4%. .
SEREKI bt?ééﬁ:@%ﬁﬁ?fj—{x 32.4% &&t/Total 419,706 398,984 +20,721
Overall revenue from operations increased ¥20.7 billion
while operating income decreased ¥3.2 billion.This was )
largely due to the increase in leasing revenue from existing FEEFL® Business Income 85,673 88,913 -3,240
office buildings and growth in sales at existing retail
facilities, as well as the impact of higher public taxes and
dues on overseas properties and the effects of property sales
in Japan and abroad during the corresponding period of the ZEEFRIMERE/Vacancy Rate 9/2024 6/2024 3/2024 3/2023 3/2022 3/2021
previous fiscal year. Meanwhile, the Company’s office SEEFEA TR -FHZE
vacancy rate (on a non-consolidated basis) in the Tokyo Consolidated Office Buildings & Retail Facilities 3.9% 4.0% 3.8% 4.3% 3.0% 2.9%
metropolitan area was 2.4% as of September 30, 2024.
${2k7|‘7‘»{XE§|3. o : 2.4% 2.5% 2.2% 3.8% 3.2% 3.1%
Non-Consolidated Office Buildings Tokyo Metropolitan Area
2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 &/ Change
AT4R FFE Owned 2,077 2,068 +9
L X Office Buildings |Bz&  Sublease 1,507 1,488 +19
Lgengjilo(cfg’]éce (1,000m) Lt i Oined 2913 2 =
P ' Retail Facilities [5&  Sublease 669 646 +23
&5t Total 6,267 6,212 +55
WMEE2MAHA(CH T B EERFAFR - BHARR @
Major Projects during the Period
CRisiiR@ (SRAmmIT) [EZHEIK- EE&#3¥E&K /Breakdown of Leasing Operations (Non-consolidated)
I ATA NEERAL )~/ =
. e ) . #&st/Total E#BE/Tokyo Metropolitan Area ith75/Regions
CEARRE (FARE@NET) 1 AJ1A/Office Buildings 2Q, FY2024 | 2Q, FY2023 | 2Q, FY2024 | 2Q, FY2023 | 2Q, FY2024 | 2Q, FY2023
B5EFE-ELFIE - =H TN YMN-) KBRFIE P —
. 5555XTOKYO-BAY TR __ Number of Buildings ‘ 114 118 92 95 22 23
.35F5ZHARUMI FLAG B{Im#E (Fi) Leased Floor Space (1,000m) 2,814 2,832 2,537 2,552 277 280
BEEFE-LAH (BBEHM) BB Leasing Revenue (¥ millions) 170,002 167,910 157,861 155,870 12,140 12,039
2O Vacancy Rate 2.6% 3.6% 2.4% 3.6% 3.9% 4.3%
[Newly operating (properties operating from FY2024)]
‘PARK WELLSTATE MAKUHARI BAY PARK _ _ B AREY Retail Facilitics #a5t/Total E#BE/Tokyo Metropolitan Area #h75/Regions
f[:;p::;tzlzszg;ne}ratmg throughout the year (properties operating a 572 ZQ, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023
-LaLaport KADOMA, MITSUI OUTLET PARK OSAKA KADOMA 1RER Number of Buildings 98 95 70 68 28 27
-LaLa Terrace TOKYO-BAY B{dmfE (Fm) Leased Floor Space (1,000m) 2,350 2,330 1,453 1,437 897 893
e e € EEIN Leasing Revenue (¥ millions) 131,459 128,041 85,460 81,616 45,999 46,424
ZOEEE Vacancy Rate 1.5% 1.6% 1.2% 1.2% 2.0% 2.3%

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS
* HIBEE TR TRR

* Revenue is revenue from outside customers.

* Periods are presented on a cumulative basis.
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I .
ﬁ%ﬁ p tv Sal Bify7 : 5[/ Unit : Millions of yen
/ easiia el s 2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 18I/ / Change
= VAN M M =. =. =EB = VA=
EPEEAMEE, HBALEH (RE 05 LFHG EREEHR - | 203,968 166,360 +37.608
SURRZNGIERE R FED., EUNER, —5. 188 Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)
Ss s | — 4N o — L] SO R — e
KA SHIMEESBECHVCHRIERBOmss | | SHRIRE SERENS - BIMET S 63,602 153,178 -89,575
fﬂ@&iﬂ%l[&bﬁkﬂ%ﬁké tdx>|‘@ﬁ<f(;519{% Revenue from Operations Property Sales to Investors and Individuals (Overseas), etc. ! 4 !
FIDRUIR. 170{EM DR, B8, EROFEY> 23> &&t/Total 267,571 319,538 -51,967
DEOSHAT L FEFE3, 6507 ICH I 222K ERS -
4 EREEDE
74 +
%(;970?0 . S ) Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) 44,872 36,324 8,548
The number of units booked and profit margin in the interim EEEFZS JEER Q —— N\ Sz
i ZKMET - BIMEE RS
period of the fiscal year under review exceeded the Operating Income Pﬁjperty Zales EO Investors and Individuals (Overseas), etc. 16,243 40,118 -23,874
corresponding period of the previous fiscal year. As a result, L
revenue and earnings in the “Property Sales to Individuals H&t/Total 61,115 76,442 -15,326
(Domestic)” category increased. Meanwhile, revenue and oD — ] —
earnings in the “Property Sales to Investors and Individuals FDEIEIES Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates * 1,945 3,648 -1,702
(Overseas), etc.” category decreased owing to a variety of EFE&EESEAIEZE  Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets 4 21 -16
factors, including the absence of property sales that took
place during the interim period of the fiscal year ended . _
March 31, 2024 . Accounting for each of the $¥*‘J§ Business Income 631065 801111 171045
aforemenmone‘(lj, revenue fron: operations and operating * RENESErENEUEEGe kSNBSS
income in the “Property Sales segmgnt as a whole * Including Gain/loss on sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales.
decreased ¥51.9 billion and ¥17.0 billion, respectively.
Furthermore, of the 3,650 new condominium units in Japan = -
that will be recorded in the fiscal year ending March 31, @5y %%sz_ﬁ Revenue from Operations 187,308 150,542 +36,766
2025, the Company had contracts in place for 97% as of Condominium Sales P (F) Number of Units (Units) 1,997 1,390 +607
September 30, 2024. FEEDEEM (J5F)  Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 9,380 10,831 -1,451
Sy EXRURES Revenue from Operations 16,659 15,817 +841
WMEBMEHACHIFFEERET LI Detached Housing Sales ) Number of Units (Units) 200 186 +14
9 Pzl (J5F)  Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 8,330 8,504 -174
Major Projects during the Period TN ——— - L L
(ENEEHE) EREEDSESST =N Revenue from Operations 203,968 166,360 +37,608
DRI e BERTY K Total Property Sales to F# (F) Number of Units (Units) 2,197 1,576 +621
e ST BA -tESKY&SQU;\RE Individuals (Domestic) Pl (J5F)  Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 9,284 10,557 -1,273
=)0 -haEdesE Y 90—
e8] EPMEE BT IEEHERS/ Inventories of Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F /Units)
<200 Amsterdam (CKEZ1-3-9) 9/2024 6/2024 3/2024 3/2023 3/2022 3/2021
-Cortland CGKEIZ1-3-5™) hS/E9EE Condominiums 11 53 24 55 82 150
€= {Ehpar))] Fi#245yiE  Detached Housing 16 19 22 0 7 17
-MFIPZE =079 ZF &5t Total 27 72 46 55 89 167
N=I79S2RRETH I . o . =
EREEDEIZHIF L/ Contracted for Sale from the Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F/Units)
(Property Sales to Individuals] RTHAREZHEH HAHR2ZHY L R5T llnt i LEARELHEH HATRTARFEST
“PARK TOWER KACHIDOKI SOUTH ~ -PARK TOWER KACHIDOKI MID Contracts at Contracts Total Reported No. Contracts at Newly Launched
PARK HOMES BUNKYOHONKOMAGOME  -OMIYA SKY 8SQUARE _ _ Beginning of Term | _during Term of Units End of Term | during Term
[Property Sales to Overseas) hS/E9E8 Condominiums 4,425 1,633 6,058 1,997 4,061 1,610
*200 Amsterdam *Cortland FEDE Detached Housing 59 179 238 200 38 180
(Property Sales to Investors] &%t Total 4,484 1,812 6,296 2,197 4,099 1,790

-MFIP TAMA
-PARK AXIS NARIMASU 2-CHOME

+PARK AXIS SENKAWA

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS
* HIBEE TR TRR

* Revenue is revenue from outside customers.

* Periods are presented on a cumulative basis.
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:\\ ~
V*JXJ I\/Management BT : M/ Unit:Millions of yen

TONFARRSAY MUY (BUBEES) (B3 2Q, FY2024 | 2Q, FY2023 | i#iF/Change
BIEERAALE TOBEIE _ ED—A T, ST LEGRER TONFARERZAT 177,623 168,956 +8,666
OISIECLOBRHES (977 TRINRIIAINE || 0o Property Management _
B VDR (ENEFEN) CHIBMBIEE-Blo | |SEEE g':c’) Leiatej "/fsjei ’P‘/l/a :jfement - 57,526 52,316 +5,210
[ L S5 (C S DBEIRIEES . £ 5> AR TR 1 38D v — —
1IN, 43EAOLES, &st/Total 235,149 221,272 +13,877
In the “Property Management” category, revenue from o— WS
operations increased owing to such factors as the year-on- TO)GARFIAZ b 19,321 19,389 -67
year improvement in occupancy rates in the “Repark” (car B Property Manage{ﬂentw
park leasing) business. In contrast, earnings decreased = i 9T - PEYIRRIAS NE 14,947 10,559 +4 388
owing to a variety of factors, including the increase in Operating Income Brokerage, Asset Management, etc. ! ! !
system-related expenses. Revenue and earnings in the &st/Total 34 269 29 948 +4.321
“Brokerage, Asset Management,etc.” category increased due i ! ! !
to such factors as growth in the number of transactions and $¥*“§ Business Income 34 269 29 948 +4.321
unit prices in the “Rehouse” (brokerage for individuals) ! ! !
business. As a result, overall revenue from operations
climbed ¥13.8 billion while operating income grew ¥4.3
billion in the “Management” segment.
2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 &R/ Change
UN—=2 (BUEIER) B
Repark (Car Park Leasing) - Total Managed Units (Units) 247,949 248,959 1,010
T+
Number of Brokerages*(Units) 19,102 18,438 +664
Afg == === 5
A i _ 681 357 +324
Consignment Sales (Units)

BN EUSSMEBRAE DS DR
(BE) ZHTBEVZINTATIN—TOBEFHRMEER : 19,1384 (RIFEREALL +6544F)
*Brokerages refers to brokerages from outside customers
(Reference) Brokerages for Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group before elimination of unrealized gains and losses: 19,138 (+654 Y on Y)

* NS (ISHMEPREENSO5E LS * Revenue is revenue from outside customers.

* BRI R TR TRR * Periods are presented on a cumulative basis.
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HEEYE ¥ /Facility Operations

AT -V~ DOADRAKIGEIC ERUZZE®, BBRR—
LCHF2HEB L - FIHEHOBINECLD, X
hEART(E158EMDOIEUN, 68{EMDIEE,

Overall revenue from operations and operating income
increased ¥15.8 billion and ¥6.8 billion, respectively, in the
“Facility Operations” segment. This was mainly due to the
substantial improvement in ADR in the "Hotels & Resorts”
segment as well as an increase in the number of operating
days and visitors at TOKYO DOME.

BAAT 1 33/ Unit:Millions of yen

2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 18/ Cchange
RTIL-UY =k Hotels & Resorts 78,019 65,807 +12,212
RN
Revenue from |AR—Y-I>A—FA A2k Sports & Entertainment 32,015 28,343 +3,671
Operations
&5t/Total 110,035 94,151 +15,883
HEEFEE Business Income 19,460 12,590 +6,870
2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 13/ Change
3 J) AR R
ERBEAEAERT)L BuEsR 82% 82% +0pt

Lodging-focused domestic hotels Occupancy Rates

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS
* HIBEE TR TRR

* Revenue is revenue from outside customers.

* Periods are presented on a cumulative basis.
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DAt/ Other
BAfT 1 BAM/Unit:Millions of yen
2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 18imi/ Change
fTE . e New construction under _
EEFER-VIA—LFE Consignment & Reform 109,827 113,233 3,406
EaRINES
Revenue from |ZOAth Other 20,148 18,064 +2,083
Operations
S&t/Total 129,975 131,298 -1,322
EHRFIZE Business Income 1,334 -53 +1,387
2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 1&#,/Change
FEEERZITES
Revenue from New Construction under Consignment Orders Received 69,934 64,600 +5,334

* NS (ISHMEPREE NSO LS * Revenue is revenue from outside customers.

* BRI R TR TR * Periods are presented on a cumulative basis.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2024 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income
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Reference : Overseas Business
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&% . BNEX

Reference : Overseas Business

BAfT : BAM/Unit:Millions of yen

Overseas Income Ratio 2

2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2023 1835/ Change

= EHEUNE Revenue from Operations 84,587 70,474 +14,112
Leasing E|EFRO Business Income (1) 19,632 20,956 -1,324
iz [=E e Revenue from Operations 16,262 116,550 -100,288
Property Sales BEHZRO Business Income (2) 985 39,808 -38,822
EES2VNiiE = =1 EHEINZ Revenue from Operations 12,187 9,466 +2,720
Management, Facility Operations, etc.|ZBEFZEQ) Business Income (3) -4 -116 +111

o o *1

ﬁﬁ?ﬁ:ﬁiﬁ:ﬁf}n +(2) + (3)) 20,613 60,648 ~40,035

o AR 11.9% 32.8% -20.9pt

*1 HEALDIERIEIREL CGREUVBEFNBROERLENE UBNEEFNZEL HEE2 LR, BIFFRNFIEEROERICEIEEL.
*2 BHEENTEIT - EREEFE X100
*3 RE  BihEEL -~ 520U EA152.36M/% AIFFEIEA135.00M/
*1 The method of calculating overseas income has been changed in line with the definition of business income,

which has been set as a new indicator from the current year.

Figures for the corresponding period of the previous year are calculated according to the changed definition.
*2 Total overseas income/Business incomex 100
*3 Foreign exchange Average rate for 2Q, FY2024 ¥152.36:US$1 ;2Q, FY2023 ¥135.00:US$1

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS
* HIBEE TR TRR

* Revenue is revenue from outside customers.

* Periods are presented on a cumulative basis.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2024 Financial Results : Consolidated Balance Sheet Summary

mEREEEIBR /Consolidated Balance Sheet BT : EJ5F/Unit: Millions of yen

BREZECLIIEREET . HE2MFOREREE+3,364EM.
/Includes changes due to exchange rate fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the period : +336.4billion yen

20244683%k 203.48M/HRUR 2023%F128%K
¥161.07: US$1 as of June 30, 2024,
¥203.48: £1 as of June 30, 2024,

¥141.83:US$1
¥180.68: £1

180.68M/R> R

2Q, FY2024| FY2023 |i&i®/Change 2Q, FY2024| FY2023 |i#im/Change
TREhEE Current Assets 3,285,390| 3,039,235 +246,154|ENGE Current Liabilities 1,717,207| 1,440,014| +277,193
Re- 788 Cash & Time Deposits 126,286 184,192 -57,905| XINFRERUERE Accounts Payable-Trade 111,289 131,202 -19,912
SEER. FHERURETE A_CTCfa” d”etsa:scé'::ﬁit — 68,638 77,592 -8,953| JEHAMEAS Short-Term Debt 758,104|  587,362| +170,742
BifEEsS Marketable Securities 108 91 +16[ IN—>v)LR—/(— Commercial Paper 200,000 27,000 +173,000
BESEAEE S o operty forsale 2,606,304| 2,375,281 +231,023| iEEBEEIHE Bond Redeemable Within One Year 51,300  79,802|  -28,502
(including Advances Paid for Purchases)
REELEXHE Expenditure on Contracts in Progress 12,091 8,937 +3,154| FRINEABE Income Taxes Payable 72,484 63,542 +8,941
ZOfMOMRENEE Other Inventories 8,385 8,184 +201| ZHEE Contract Liabilities 192,074 196,675 -4,600
SHAE{IE Short-Term Loans 37,935 13,760 +24,174| SRR T EMESIHE Allowance for Completed Project Indemnities 909 846 +63
BEE¥EHES Equity Investments in Properties for Sale 5,520 5,524 3| zoftREshaE Other 331,044 353,581 -22,537
TOMMOTRENEEE Other 421,466 367,658 +53,808
=Rk Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -1,349 -1,986 +637
BEE&aE Long-Term Liabilities 4,973,763| 4,814,856 +158,906
BHEESE Tangible Fixed Assets 4,518,724 4,300,499| +218,224| #ti& Corporate Bonds 901,974 908,692 -6,718
B UMEEEY) Buildings and Structures 1,873,182| 1,749,147| +124,034| EHMEAS Long-Term Debt 2,990,061| 2,827,564| +162,496
HAERE - B R Machinery, Equipment and Vehicles 77,740 77,766 -26| FTEDEE-RIIE Deposits from Tenants 476,775 463,953 +12,822
+i Land 2,218,308| 2,155,656| +62,651| (ZEEMAHEILE Allowance for Directors’ and Corporate 641 559 +81
Auditors’ Retirement Benefits
EZIRENE Construction in Progress 161,330 138,603 +22,727| BE#ASICGRZIEE Net Defined Benefit Liability 39,555 39,106 +448
Z0fth Other 188,162 179,325 +8,837| fRIEREEE Deferred Tax Liabilities 267,102 308,501 -41,398
Bl RARIEFI S E(E Deferred Tax Liabilities on Land Revaluation 78,715 78,715 -
TofttEEEE Other 218,936| 187,761 +31,174
WA EEEE Intangible Fixed Assets 113,502 105,026 +8,476
BRFAE Interest-Bearing Debt 4,901,440| 4,430,422| +471,017
Bi B EESE Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 4,632,226| 4,405,526 +226,700 55 /) MN1-REFH Non-recourse debt 492,917 463,067 +29,850
REIBE R Surplus lease deposits/guarantee deposits 303,188 291,075 +12,113
a&st Total Liabilities 6,690,970| 6,254,870 +436,099
ETOMERE Investments and Other Assets 2,045,752 2,044,765 +987| &XE Common Stock 341,800] 341,000 +800
I EEMmEEES Investment Securities 1,439,018| 1,469,467 -30,448| EARIFRE Capital Surplus 312,158 311,428 +729
RPENME Long-Term Loans 9,839 13,903 -4,064| FRFIRES Retained Earnings 1,701,375| 1,658,821 +42,553
EABE -RIE Lease Deposits 173,586| 172,878 +708| HEHR Treasury Stock -29,978 -7,256 -22,722
BB TR D ERE Net Defined Benefit Asset 81,628 85,445 -3,817| TihEBIHMEERES Reserve on Land Revaluation 167,068 167,068 -
IR R ERE Deferred Income Taxes 28,513 25,211 +3,301| ZOfEMIEIHMZE=LZESE Net Unrealized Holding Gains on Securities 389,179 480,100 -90,921
TOMIKEZOMERE Other 314,399 279,078 +35,321| REAYTIELRR Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges 11,959 17,200 -5,241
EEEEES Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -1,233 -1,219 -13| ABINEFREETE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment 214,925 105,580 +109,345
SERSSA{THC B2 TAEERRETEA Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans 31,545 36,144 -4,599
R THIE New Share Subscription Rights 811 880 -69
JEZ Btk EIF D Non-Controlling Interests 131,555 123,688 +7,867
RSt Total Net Assets 3,272,399| 3,234,656| +37,742
(D/ELA) [D/E Ratio] 1.56 1.42 +0.14
(HEEARLEEK) [Equity Ratio] 31.5% 32.8% -1.3pt
&Est Total Assets 9,963,369| 9,489,527 +473,842|8 (& -MEET Total Liabilities and Net Assets 9,963,369| 9,489,527 +473,842
(8%) #A#/Exchange rate
2024%68% 161.07M/NL  2023%F128% 141.83F/RI

as of December 31, 2023
as of December 31, 2023
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Summary of 2Q, FY2024 Financial Results : Consolidated Balance Sheet Summary
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RSSRAAEE (RERST)

Real Property for Sale (Including Advances Paid for Purchases)

BAAT : 3/ Unit : Millions of yen

BHFaE

Interest-Bearing Debt
BAAT : 53/ Unit : Millions of yen
2Q, FY2024 FY2023 18/ Change
=HAREE Mitsui Fudosan 3,585,806| 3,388,895 +196,911
=HARBIFE T AN IL—T Mitsui Fudosan America Group 1,305,877 1,085,579| +220,298
=HAREEL>T>IvIL  Mitsui Fudosan Residential 824,000 682,000, +142,000
HWEI=HAEGES I —T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 185,135 150,431 +34,704
SPC&ET SPCs Total 174,939 173,122 +1,817
BE=HFEESI—-T  Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 134,382 108,249 +26,132
BRR—-LII-TF Tokyo Dome Group 127,200 117,500 +9,700
=HAREEIL—>T7JI—T Mitsui Fudosan Malaysia Group 68,324 57,551 +10,772
FEetsf~ae Loans to Subsidiaries -1,680,458| -1,554,052 -126,405
ZOMEESE Other and Elimination 176,231 221,144 -44,912
ait Total 4,901,440| 4,430,422 +471,017
(55> 01— REFE) (Non-recourse Debt of Total) 492,917 463,067 +29,850

2Q, FY2024 FY2023 18/ Change
=HAREEL>T>IvIL  Mitsui Fudosan Residential 845,011 835,058 +9,952
=HAEE Mitsui Fudosan 750,123 708,991 +41,132
=HARBEFAUAYIL—T Mitsui Fudosan America Group 592,134 517,947 +74,186
RE=HABEII-T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 201,356 167,026 +34,329
SPC&ET SPCs Total 130,181 131,696 -1,514
Zofh - HEE Other and Elimination 87,497 14,561 +72,936
a5t Total 2,606,304| 2,375,281| +231,023
PR | s | gy zofty FIRRRS
Beginning of NS ., | Cost Recovery Other EEIEES E_]t =it
Period Investments of Period
2Q, FY2024 2,375,281 298,211 -181,761 114,573 2,606,304
2Q, FY2023 2,163,634 399,813 -211,217 54,043 2,406,273

(BE)ZHABEL STV vIUICE 2 FAEVSEGRE (582447 1,158(8M)

/(Reference) Costs Associated with Land Acquisition by Mitsui Fudosan Residential

(115.8 billion yen for the year under review)

B/l - B EEERE

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

RELHCLZERZET. HE22MNFAOREREF+719/EM.

Includes changes due to exchange rate fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the period : +71.9 billion yen

BAAT : 3/ Unit : Millions of yen
2Q, FY2024 FY2023 18if/ Change
=HREE Mitsui Fudosan 2,638,829| 2,626,814 +12,014 B - \EEEERE ERIGMER/Main reasons for increase/decrease in Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets
=HARBFEETAUNY ) —F Mitsui Fudosan America Group 868,241 776,053 +92,188 ZHARBEL ST IvIUCBIFR=IITIV AT MR ZHABEICSF2N\EN T Bohith X 55— @it
ERR—LI—T Tokyo Dome Group 277,212 277,946 734 ERREE NOFIRRE, SHABET XN - TREDENF A2 BRI ES.
LBE=HAREFEIIN—T Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 180,281 160,674 +19,606 Such factors as new investments in “PARK WELLSTATE Nishiazabu” by Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co., Ltd. and
—HABELSTYIv)L  Mitsui Fudosan Residential 156.098 88 311 +67.787 the “Yaesu 2-Chome Central District Project” by Mitsui Fudosan as well as the impact of fluctuations in foreign
S_PCAE‘I' SPCs Total 151'571 151,776 '205 currency exchange rates on overseas subsidiaries, including Mitsui Fudosan America Group.
= , , -
=HARBEIL—>T7HI—TF Mitsui Fudosan Malaysia Group 76,475 67,617 +8,858
ZOfth - HEE Other and Elimination 283,516 256,331 +27,185
ait Total 4,632,226| 4,405,526| +226,700
(BEHMlmZ=Ea%=3)/1Incl. Differences from Re-Appraisals)
HE%S %2 H = *1 FIRIRECR. FRANOHEECHASIRFEATEIEDENZ S,
RS E P BARIAS - ; ! _ )
Balance at Mo ,;amrégn Zofit eEre e B *2 FIRUGEIC(E BANTHB LU FSHNOLEIHSER - BEEEEEDENZET.
Beginning of 3 Depreciation Other ) . ) ) ) ) ) ) e
el Investments of Period 1 New Investments includes increases in real property for sale gained through investments in subsidiaries.
2Q, FY2024 4 405 526 167.593 267,975 127.082 4632226 *2 New Investments includes capital expenditure and increases in tangible and intangible fixed assets
2Q, I 4'293'130 141’778 -64,661 77,385 4,447,632 gained through investments in subsidiaries.
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Summary of 2Q FY2024 Financial Results : Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
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Bif7 : HFHM/Unit

: Millions of Yen

2Q, FY2024 | 2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2024 | 2Q, FY2023
BEFREN PRI Profit before income taxes 147,988 208,399 | [fERMEANICEBRA Proceeds from Short-Term Debt 1,504,323 1,373,547
AT AN Depreciation 67,975 64,661 | |\ERIEASORFECLZEH Repayment of Short-Term Debt -1,165,737( -1,113,709
bzt Impairment loss 2,823 — | |REMEANICEZUA Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 241,364 221,656
RRFIRRURIRY S Interest and Dividend Income -5,850 -4,984| |RAMMEARDREICLZZH Repayment of Long-Term Debt -182,467 -212,682
ILFIR Interest Expenses 40,084 34,859 | |#HEADRITICLBIRA Proceeds from Issuance of Bonds 43,620 233,440
B¥RECLIEEE (-32%) (Gain) Loss on Equity-Method Investments -3,739 -5,250| |#HEOEHEICL DT Redemption of Bonds -69,302 -60,000
wERMEsssTARS (-32) (Gain) Loss on Sales of Investment Securities -13,488 -53,990| (EY&DZAH Cash Dividends Paid -45,744 -29,866
FLEERVZHEEDISHE (-(318) (Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables and Contract Assets 10,424 1,648| |FZRMEHEENSDILAHICEBURA Proceeds from Share Issuance to Non-Controlling Shareholders 1,984 921
AABREOERE (-iH) Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable -9,948 -503| |ESZEHREADR YD DTN Dividends Paid to Non-Controlling Shareholders -4,229 -12,165
ARSEAARBEDILRE (-(%1800) (Increase) Decrease in Real Property for Sale -101,887 -235,607| Bk LOEARMEIC LB Payments for Capital Transactions with Non-controlling Shareholders - -81,440
Tt Other, net -86,345 -10,951| [F71F>A - V- A EBORFICLDZH Repayment of Finance Lease Obligations -6,683 -6,670
NGt Subtotal 48,036 -1,717| |BSHkN 0 (-318H0) (Increase) Decrease in Treasury Stocks -22,862 -11
FIRRUEY SO Cash Receipts of Interest and Dividend Income 10,407 6,214 |E0ft Other, net - 300
FIROZIAE Cash Payments of Interest Expense -38,623 -35,627| |IABsiEEICLSFryS1-J0— Net Cash Provided by (used in) Financing Activities 294,265 313,320
BEABEOZINARILEMNE (-133%1h) Income Taxes Paid or Refunded (payment) -51,900 -53,323| [R&ERUREFSWICHIREEE Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents -69,965 33,519
ERFRBICLIFry>1-J0- Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities -32,080 -84,454| [ R&ERVREFESVOERHE (-(3iHD) Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents -57,698 148,844
BRERU R EEREOHRSICEZEH Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets -171,646 -107,773| |[R&RUREASNOMERS Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Period 179,249 132,310
BRRURMEEAEORACEBMA  Proceeds from Sale of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 874 1,485 |MERIESRARURSRSMomER | " e o e equivalents resulting from fnclusion of 421 -
BEAMEASFOMBC L33 Purchase of Investment Securities -70,547 -48,870| | R&RURERSNOHRIFRKS Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Period 121,971 281,155
BEBMAESFOFTAICLBURA Proceeds from Sale of Investment Securities 22,496 71,863
BERURIESOEACLFZH Payments for Lease and Guarantee Deposits -4,511 -6,205
BERURIEROEURICESURA Proceeds from Collection of Lease and Guarantee Deposits 4,280 5,423
DB ORRICL DT Repayment of Deposits from Tenants -11,138 -22,295
FADBERARDORAICLBURA Proceeds from Deposits from Tenants 23,107 26,485
BT LB Payment of Loan Receivable -28,605 -4,353
B ROBURICEBURA Collection of Loan Receivable 5,925 3,835
ERASOFAILLDIZH Payments into Time Deposits -477 -1
ERFAEOIRICLSIRA Proceeds from Withdrawal of Time Deposits 1,431 -
ﬁgf::Etﬂ:?ﬁ&ﬁﬂ@ z:;zr:\aszslzig;tskr;:res of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope 2,039 -28,584
ERAOFHEIOEEEHSTFRITRRD Proceed_s from purchase o_f sh.ares of subsidiaries resulting in 5,073 _
EBICEBURA change in scope of consolidation ’
Tofth Other, net -24,140 -4,550
REEHICLDFrYS1-J0— Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities -249,918 -113,540
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FY2024 : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced May 10, 2024)

Bi{7 : B/ Unit : Millions of yen

FY2024 FY2023 18R
¥4 / Forecast B4 / Results Change
HENGS
Revenues from Operations 2,600,000 2,383,289 +216,710
f=1=1 Leasing 830,000 812,821 +17,178
bt Property Sales 800,000 629,791| +170,208,
YRIAVB Management 470,000 462,857 +7,142
i =E S Facility Operations 210,000 194,512| +15,487
Toft Other 290,000 283,306 +6,693
%
il . 340,000 339,690 +309
Operating Income
%
$¥* 370,000 346,165 +23,835
Business Income
(=11 Leasing 170,000 169,097 +902
b 4 Property Sales 170,000 135,187 +34,812
IRIAVB Management 60,000 66,289 - 6,289
HEERE Facility Operations 30,000 26,333 +3,666
zoft Other 0 4,151 -4,151
2HER-HE Elimination or Corporate - 60,000 - 54,892 - 5,107
HESMES Non-operating Income/Expenses - 80,000 - 71,800 - 8,199
HieFIGia Interest Income/Expense, in Net - 79,000 -72,312 - 6,687
zott Other, in Net - 1,000 511 -1,511
byt ]
Ordinary Income 260,000 267,890 - 7,890
EE 21 =R Extraordinary Gains/Losses 85,000 66,174 +18,825
LG Income before Income Taxes 345,000 334,065/ +10,934
EABE Income Taxes -113,000 - 106,377 - 6,622
L HREFI Profit 232,000 227,687 +4,312
IEZTEM%EICRBIS  Profit Attributable
ELGEE b to Non-Controlling Interests 3,000 - 3,040 +6,040
Pt ECIREY 5 M RAHEF
Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent kLY S IR

RE - EXRHF

5 Financial Results and

<Consolidated Earnings Forecasts for FY2024>

In the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025, net sales and profit attributable to owners of parent are both
expected to reach record highs. In addition to profit growth based on a total view of fixed assets, properties
for sale, and investment securities, and the accelerated replacement of assets, this forecast factors in further
upswings in revenue and earnings from robust hotel and resort operations.

In its recently formulated long-term vision, & INNOVATION 2030, the Group identified business income as a
new quantitative indicator. Business income is defined as the sum of operating income, equity in
earnings/losses of affiliates*, and gain/loss on sales of fixed assets. While coming in at ¥346.1 billion in the
fiscal year under review, business income is projected to total ¥370.0 billion in FY2024, up ¥23.8 billion year
on year.

Details of business income forecasts by segment are presented as follows:

-Leasing

Despite some impact on profit from the turnover of assets, earnings are projected to increase owing largely
to such factors as sales growth at domestic retail facilities and contributions to profit from properties
operating throughout the full fiscal year.

-Property Sales

Earnings expected to increase substantially based on a total view of properties for sale and fixed assets, and
the accelerated replacement of assets. Meanwhile, operating margin anticipated to hit a record high at
22.9% on the back of contributions from high-value, large-scale, high-profit margin properties in central
Tokyo in the “Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)” category.

+Management

Earnings anticipated to decline after factoring in such factors as the absence of large-scale property project
management fees posted in the fiscal year under review.

Retail Operations

Earnings expected to increase after factoring in a variety of factors, including further revenue and earnings
growth on the back of robust hotel and resort demand and an improvement earnings attributable to value
enhancement initiatives at TOKYO DOME.

<Shareholder Returns>

-In & INNOVATION 2030, Mitsui Fudosan has set the total payout return ratio at 50% or higher of profit
attributable to owners of parent each period over the three years from FY2024 to FY2026, and the dividend
payout ratio at around 35% of this amount each period.

-The annual dividend per share for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025 is forecast to increase ¥2, to ¥30
per share (interim dividend per share of ¥15 and fiscal year-end dividend per share of ¥15) compared with
the fiscal year under review (¥28 per share on a post-split basis).

* Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates includes gain/loss om sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for
the purpose of real estate sales.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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FY2024 : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced May 10, 2024)
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= S = .
mREIAY MR 57 BRETEEE
Breakdown of Property Sales Segment 847 : 5/ Unit : Millions of yen Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 847 : HJ5FI/ Unit : Millions of yen
EREEDE FY2024 FY2023 . FY2024 FY2023
Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) ¥#8 / Forecast 24 / Results L 4 / Forecast S48 / Results 18/ Change
HEINE Revenues from Operations 420,000 314,400 +105,599| (#Hixes New Investments 230,000 246,609 -16,609
hEED#E Condominium Sales 380,000 280,561 +99,438| |imfii{EHNE Depreciation 130,000 133,726 -3,726
FEN:E Detached Housing Sales 40,000 33,839 +6,160 -
m RS AARENE - RIS
s Operating Income 96,000 49,788 +46,211 Real Property for Sale - Advances Paid for Purchases
FY2024 FY2023
- 18/ / Change
HEFSE 0P Margin 22.9% 15.8% +7.1pt T/ Forecast | R/ Results
RieE New Investments 530,000 614,698 - 84,698
[R{EEIYR Recovery of Costs 570,000 417,492 +152,507
m EREEDERE
Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic Units) (F/Units)
n BHFEHE
FY2024 FY2023 . - i
$8 ) boerast S e 1838/ Change Interest-Bearing Debt
FY2024 FY2023
T8 HRES =B HIRES
18if/ Change
= e Forecast Balance at| Actual Balance at
hEE Condominiums 3,650 3,280 +370 At e
=] Detached Housing 450 420 +30 BHTFEE Interest-Bearing Debt 4,400,000 4,430,422 -30,422
ait Total 4,100 3,700 +400
75
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Summary of 2Q, FY2024 Financial Results : Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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5

I Contingent Liabilities

In response to concerns regarding the faulty installation of foundation piles at a
condominium complex located in Yokohama and sold by Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co., Ltd.,
a consolidated subsidiary of Mitsui Fudosan, the company received a report confirming that a
portion of the piling used in construction failed to reach the necessary depth and required
bearing layer from Sumitomo Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd., the building contractor, on April
11, 2016. Furthermore, Mitsui Fudosan Residential received a notice from the City of
Yokohama that the subject condominium complex violated the Building Standards Law and a
request that the company take all responsible measures to address and correct the situation
in line with discussions with condominium owners on August 26, 2016.

In outlining its stance toward corrective measures including the reconstruction of the
condominium complex impacted by faulty installation as well as compensation, Mitsui
Fudosan Residential executed an agreement with the condominium association on May 8,
2016, confirming that the company would shoulder all expenses. Later, on September 19,
2016, the condominium association resolved that it would seek the complete reconstruction
of the entire condominium complex in accordance with the Act on Building Unit Ownership,
etc. This reconstruction was completed on February 25, 2021.

According to the report issued by Sumitomo Mitsui Construction, which noted that
construction records had been diverted and modified in connection with the installation of
foundation piles and that certain foundation piles failed to reach the necessary depth and
required bearing layer, the condominium complex was deemed to be in violation of the
Building Standards Law. As a result, and in accordance with the aforementioned agreement,
Mitsui Fudosan Residential has decided to seek damages including reconstruction costs as
well as expenses relating to the temporary housing of residents during the period of
construction under such remedies as tort liability and warranties against defects from
Sumitomo Mitsui Construction, as well as Hitachi High-Technologies Corporation and Asahi
Kasei Construction Materials Corporation, who installed the foundation piles. On November
28, 2017, Mitsui Fudosan Residential filed a lawsuit against the above three companies for
damages in accordance with this reimbursement policy. The amount claimed is
approximately ¥50.5 billion as of the end of the second quarter of the fiscal year under
review. Meanwhile, the amount of expenses incurred provisionally paid by Mitsui Fudosan
Residential up to the second quarter of the fiscal year under review has been posted under
current assets on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet.

Depending on the flow of future events, any incidence of expenditure may impact the
consolidated results of the Mitsui Fudosan Group. At this stage, however, the Company is
unable to provide a reasonable estimate of any such impact.

I Change in Accounting Policies

(Application of Accounting Standard for Current Income Taxes )

Mitsui Fudosan has applied the “Accounting Standard for Current Income Taxes” (Accounting
Standards Board of Japan (“ASBJ]”) Standard No. 27, October 28, 2022; the “Revised
Accounting Standard of 2022") effective from the beginning of the interim period of the fiscal
year under review.

Revisions to categories for recording Corporate Taxes, etc. (taxation on other comprehensive
income) conform to the transitional treatment outlined in the provision of Paragraph 20-3 of
the Revised Accounting Standard of 2022 and “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Tax
Effect Accounting” (ASBJ Guidance No. 28, October 28, 2022; the “Revised Application
Guidance of 2022") Paragraph 65-2. Meanwhile, there is no impact on the interim consolidated
financial statements resulting from the change in accounting policies.

Moreover, as far as the revision regarding the review of treatment in consolidated financial
statements when the Company defers for tax purposes the profit or loss resulting from the
sale of subsidiary shares between consolidated companies, Mitsui Fudosan has applied the
Revised Accounting Standard of 2022 from the beginning of the interim period of the fiscal
year under review. The change in accounting policy has been applied retroactively, and this
retroactive application extends to the previous interim and consolidated fiscal year financial
statements. There is no impact on the previous corresponding interim consolidated financial
statements or the consolidated financial statements of the previous fiscal year due to the
change in accounting policy.

Adoption of accounting treatment specific to the
preparation of interim consolidated financial statements:

Tax expenses are calculated by multiplying income before income taxes by a reasonably
estimated effective tax rate, after applying tax effect accounting to income before income
taxes for the consolidated fiscal year under review that includes the interim period.
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EREINGOHRE

+RA Trends in Revenues from Operations

Billions of yen

+iEM
Billions of yen

Fi8
3,000 - (Forecast)
600 -+
2,20_0.0
2,500 - 2,383.2 : :
2,26 o 500 -
2007 52,100.8 : :
2,000 - 17511 18611 1,905.6 '~ 11
1,567 o ' o 400
1,529.0 1,567 o
1,500 1,515.2 : :
P 30147255
1 1
1,000 4
1o 200
1 1
1 1
500 A 1 1
1 1 100 +
1 1
1 1
0 i i i i i i i i i i B
FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 0 - FY2013
FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018
B %IN#%/Revenues from Operations
(+48A/Billion of yen) 1,515.2 1,529.0 1,567.9 1,704.4 1,751.1 1,861.1
B % F2E/ Operating income
(+48A/Billion of yen) 172.5 186.0 202.4 232.6 245.9 262.1
FEMRECIRBI S LHAMEFILE/ Profit
Attributable to Owners of Parent 76.8 100.1 117.7 131.8 155.8 168.6
(+{&RM/Billion of yen)
EPS™ (M/yen) 29.2 34.6 39.7 44.5 52.6 57.1
FERBRL/# “Y/Annual Dividend Per Share
3 /yen) 7 8 10 11 15
BS#VES /Share Repurchase
(+{&M/Billion of yen) - - - - 15.0 16.0
p—— *2
RIREtEE = 25.1 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1
Total Shareholder Return ratio = (%)
ROA™ (%) 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.6 4.4
ROE™ (%) 6.3 6.4 6.2 6.8 7.4

EENTD - RSHRELRE I 2SI ROHER

DEZAZ /Operating income

BESHHREICIRE I ZLEIERZE /Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

202.4
186.0

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017
FY2019 FY2020
1,905.6 2,007.5

280.6 203.7
183.9 129.5
62.8 44.8
15 15
25.0 15.0
36.9 44.2
4.2 2.8
7.7 5.2

*1 EBHIIRICOESRORR D BN 21T THNF Y. 2022FE L RIIATER ST FEOHBECHZMRADEINMTONLREL T, BEZEEL TENFT.

/The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split for common shares, and calculated the figures for fiscal years prior to fiscal year 2022 as if the stock split had been conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.

4N 3Em —

280.6
262.1

FY2018

FY2019

FY2021

2,100.8

244.9

176.9

61.5
18
30.0
46.6

3.3

6.6

203.7

FY2020

FY2022

2,269.1

305.4

196.9

69.3

30.0
44.9

3.9

6.9

Trends in Operating income and Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

fginy

(Forecast)

305.4 [ :“:
— 1 1

1o

244.9 11
1o

1o

1o

1o

o

285p

1bep AP L

- I I

1

5 : 1
1 1

1 1

1 1

b

! 1

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
20244581085
FY2024 As of May 10, 2024
FY2023 (F18/Forecast)
2,383.2 2,600.0
339.6 340.0
224.6 235.0
80.2 83.9
28 30
40.0 -
52.7 -
3.9 -
7.5 -

*Q HIE TR = (AL H%E + B CHTEVSHREE) Btk E (CIRB I 2L ERMEFIZS /Total shareholder return ratio=(Total dividends + Total amount of treasury stock acquired)/Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent
*3 ROA=(E A% + EZIMNNG )/ HEEHIEIARTI9%S /ROA=(Operating income + Non-operating income) /Average total assets over the period
*4 ROE=#HSHMHFEIREIZHEFMFIE /B EARREHIRTII.S /ROE=Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent,/Average shareholders’ equity over the period
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SHAHE DR TMlB DHERS

Trends in Size and Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

B8F EE (RE-5a88M)
Rental Properties
(for Holding / Rental Purpose)

+{&M/Billions of Yen

Total Assets

TOthERE F
others ¥ 9.4 trillion
29%
8%
Bl -BREEEE - -
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets BREAABE (FARAD)

Real Property for Sale

ARZcARARENE (to Investors)

Real Property for Sale

TOMEE

Others IRFERAARENE (BAEGTHEES)

Real Property for Sale
(to Individuals)

EEE A EE D %S
Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties
+{&M/Billions of Yen 6,961.6
7,000.0 6,695.8
6,089.6 6,136.9
6.000.0 5,773.7 5,856.1
e 5,436.1
4,828.4
50000 4,560.5 ' 30886
. L, 2 6 2 4, 5 3 3
4,000.0
1 2 2 4
3,000.0
2,000.0
3,433.1 |3,592.7
3,171.1 3,106.5 1 ’
2,648.4 2,645.1 2,960.7 3,024.0 ’ 3,029.6 '
1,000.0
0.0
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023
f&ffi/Book Value  m 5F{fizk/Unrealized Gain
+{&M/Billions of Yen
HAZR BB )
202443847 | 2024438, | EFAGHIES)
Year-end Book | Year-end Market Difference
Value Price (Unrealized Gain)
FY2023/4Q FY2023/4Q
AT1R Office 1,531.0 3,302.6 1,771.6
=L [GES[HY Retail 546.8 1,150.8 603.9
RENERE Domestic = ctal : Lo :
Operating Assets DA Other 182.0 230.6 48.5
3o+ AT4R Office 750.6 1,572.7 822.1
Overseas MR Retail 173.0 239.6 66.6
PSR ERE RIS Subject to Valuation 47.0 103.0 56.0
Under Development |psfisEfizd5kot  Not Subject to Valuation 362.0 362.0 0.0
&s&t/Total 3,592.7 6,961.6 3,368.9
BIHAZRNSDZESR/Difference from End of Last Year +159.6 +265.8 +106.3

*1 20258 3AICR TFEOERICHIIZEERAREE/Domestic rental properties scheduled to be completed in FY2024
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Financial Results and

2024F4A11BICARUVEXRIZNEE LTI -TREHEE ST & INNOVATION 20301IcEWVWT. it FIESISEELTIBERNR 1ZRTE.
In the Group's Long-Term Vision "& INNOVATION 2030," which was announced on April 11, 2024 and will begin in the next

fiscal year, "Business Income" was set as a new profit indicator.

m EBRFS = BRI + 0 ENERSF(FBEDFBZHNEVLBFRRARNSTHERST) + BEEETHELDS
Business Income = Operating Income + Equity in earnings (losses) of affiliates (including gains (losses) on
sales of stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of property sales) + Gains (losses) on sales of fixed assets

R
Business Income
g8 Leasing
EEHR Operating Income
AN SRR Equity in Net Income or Loss of Affiliated Companies
nDiE Property Sales
(=t ilray Operating Income
AR EIER Equity in Net Income or Loss of Affiliated Companies

=R
Operating Income
g8 Leasing
DEE Property Sales
NARIATB Management
iiiBH=ES Facility Operations
ZOftt Other
2HEREE Elimination or Corporate
AN SRR Equity in Net Income or Loss of Affiliated Companies

BEFEBESINER  Gain / Loss on Retirement of Non —current Assets

BEEFETEIELR  Gain / Loss on Retirement of Non — current Assets

HEFas Interest Income/Expense, in Net
it Other, in Net
ERIMER - FHER

Non-operating and Extraordinary Income/Loss

NARTAN Management

[=E il Operating Income

B EiaR Equity in Net Income or Loss of Affiliated Companies

MEE%E%  Facility Operations

SEHR Operating Income

FOEIREER Equity in Net Income or Loss of Affiliated Companies
T Other

EEHR Operating Income

AR EER Equity in Net Income or Loss of Affiliated Companies

SHERM-HE  Elimination or Corporate
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I35EEH%’f;ﬁdJﬁEE#Eﬁ!th/Shareholder Composition as of March 31

m {& A /Individuals m <RIBS/ Financial Institutions m 44E A /Foreign Nationals Znfth/Other Companies, etc.
|

2024* 11.4
2023 12.6
2022 11.6
2021 12.6
2020 10.3
2019 10.5
2018 9.1
2017 10.0
2016 9.4
2015 9.1
2014 10.7
2013 10.4

0% 16% 26% 36% 46% 56% 66% 76% 86% 90% 100%

*20245F9 A KRB R OBRERRRLELIRDE S, /This is the ratio of shareholders as of September 30,2024,
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it BRRER

REEEDRES — A%

Urban Area Redevelopment Project

Reconstruction of Owned Assets Standard-Type Development

[(FEMERREOIFE /Overview of Urban Area Redevelopment]
7eyhA-F—EUT

OIS I BT,
IR B TIERS

it Pl —-ForhRE T3 ERE ABXIERE | ALZICED

({REBEK) E—RETEX MR BRERZIES

Floor acquired

Acquire th be Integrally reconstruct multiple Acquire new business opportunities

e Company , i
new business opportunities (reserved floor) assets held by the Group through arm'’s I_ength transactions,
by creating bidding, etc.
neighborhoods GE) AB,C,D = HutEs, @UFTEERE

as an asset owner -
Note: A, B, C, D = Land owners, building owners, etc.

FREFEITOS I MORFEIR (&) /Development periods of main development projects (Reference example)

Ivr =5 rosIIng FRTEMD EBE2FS1-)l /Project Schedule EeR
Area Type Project Name Location 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019  Project Periods

RRIYRIUCHIES RRE- AKX 13.0
TOKYO MIDTOWN HIBIYA Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo !
BAEBEE=HEI BRRED - X * HEE R 13.0
Nihonbashi Takashimaya Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo Initiate study groups with other landowners ’
msb Tamachi BEIZF—33>497—-S RRER-BX * ALEhn 10.0
msb Tamachi Tamachi Station Tower S Minato-ku, Tokyo Take part in bidding ’
EA BAMEER=H50— BRRED - X * HE ARSI 7.0
Japan Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo Establish preparation union ’
B5E-ERERHRETIIVA BHR - 2BhETD * AtL&hn 6.0
LaLaport NAGOYA minato AQULS Nagoya, Aichi Take part in bidding '
BBE-CAE BRI AT * i R . s
LaLaport NUMAZU Numazu, Shizuoka Initiate study groups with ’
other landowners
MFLPAats 1 FERE-fintEh 2.0
MFLP Funabashi I Funabashi, Chiba :
55/)\RY> 47—k SKE-NY A#L/From bidding to operator determination * KBS 40
7,8 55 Hudson Yards New York HIAEEIRE. BRARSIRE/ Consultations with landowners, business reviews, etc. ~ Enter into investment agreement '
Overseas MOP&EATE -’agr’aﬂpfﬁ. . -éﬁé‘r\ STEEE/Promotion of design and planning K ALEH 3.0
MOP TAICHIUNG PORT Taichung City, Taiwan BRI T BHARM (ARAHARIZ =)/ Construction work period (including dismantling period) Take part in bidding

*The project period starts from when commercialization as a company is decided to have been made.
In the case of redevelopment projects, the project period also includes the time needed to draw up an
agreement
(consultations by study groups, etc.) with landowners intending to bring the redevelopment to fruition.

BB, 01 OB ERELRERRELTVET,
T BARSRCHBVTIBRARORRICAITIEELOSTN (MESFICL5MHE) OPEZEHETT.
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B3/ Millions of yen

/Y 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
g Revenue from Operations 1,515,252 1,529,036 1,567,969 1,704,416 1,751,114 1,861,195 1,905,642 2,007,554 2,100,870 2,269,103 2,383,289

BERE  EEA Operating Income 172,567 186,074 202,482 232,698 245,902 262,147 280,617 203,770 244,978 305,405 339,690
- .. Ordinary Income 144,587 163,373 182,521 219,607 240,341 254,106 258,510 168,865 224,940 265,358 267,890
BATHE IR T 5 LRRIZS i;ﬁg?fwb“tab'e fo Owners of 76,843 100,185 117,722 131,815 155,874 168,661 183,972 129,576 176,986 196,998 224,647

waE Total Assets 4,548,822 5,067,187  57363,477  5551,751 6,284,723 6,802,731 7,395,359 7,741,972 8,208,012 8,841,396 9,489,527

SRR Real Property for Sale™ 961,449 1,031,080 1,167,745 1,334,167 1,524,863 1,630,558 1,907,839 1,930,528 2,051,704 2,163,634 2,375,281

B BYETEE Tangible and Intangible 2,526,139 2,788,633 2,968,975 2,967,788 3,318,928 3,500,482 3,753,141 3,796,800 3,914,135 4,293,130 4,405,526

BATEIRRE Fixed Assets

Finandial AR Capital Expenditure 148,255 273,487 207,172 173,745 440,752 390,514 379,279 565,266 272,389 386,592 246,609
S R Depreciation 56,030 61,242 67,460 71,357 70,167 79,034 91,434 98,196 111,500 125,298 133,726
BAHTEE" Interest-Bearing Debt ™ 2,040,071 1,976,150 2,226,236 2,287,489 2,604,656 2,906,610 3,481,117 3,623,438 3,667,234 4,048,531 4,430,422

BEEs Shareholders' Equity 1,274,355 1,871,922 1,922,305 1,984,635 2,204,882 2,342,512 2,408,679 2,555,885 2,796,474 2,900,726 3,110,088
EREMCLBErwS1-J0—  Cash Flows from Operating Activities 189,903 30,343 32,154 227,432 30,143 216,709 87,094 187,862 271,469 297,708 241,607
soysan BEEMCESFSLI0-  Cash Flows from Investing Actvies -44,056 -261,640 239,719 201,583 -365,464 -388,895 -532,806 -131,035 -210,057 422,034  -286,987
Cas FIOW e B £ 54 pyS2. 70— Cash Flows from Financing Activities -123,713 221,508 201,110 15,071 289,150 231,238 467,751 -66,565 -139,600 111,448 59,988
e RURERASNOMFRES EZEC;E;?; comhene e 127,337 118,960 109,966 148,546 100,708 157,682 179,472 187,723 142,682 132,310 179,249

o EPS(1¥kDEEFRIZ) (M) > EPS (Earnings Per Share) (Yen) > 29.2 34.6 39.7 44.5 52.6 57.1 62.8 44.8 61.5 69.3 80.2
lﬁiﬁgjﬂﬁ BPS(LHLRDREEE) () >  BPS (Book-value Per Share) (Yen)” 483.7 631.4 648.5 669.5 743.7 794.9 826.8 885.5 980.7 1,035.8 1,109.9
e fLem) Cash Dividends (Yen)' 7 8 10 11 13 15 15 15 18 21 28
ROA(%)™ ROA(%)"™ 4.07 4.10 4.14 4.59 4.58 4.44 4.18 2.84 331 3.86 3.94

ROE(%)" ROE(%)™® 6.26 6.37 6.20 6.75 7.44 7.42 7.74 5.22 6.61 6.92 7.47

RiBsIEE

Financial  D/EL>#(48)"® D/E Ratio (Times)® 1.60 1.06 1.16 1.15 1.18 1.24 1.45 1.42 1.31 1.40 1.42
e B EARLE(%) Equity Ratio (%) 28.0 36.9 35.8 35.7 35.1 34.4 32.6 33.0 34.1 32.8 32.8
HIETTIER(%) Total Shareholder Return Ratio (%) 25.1 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6 44.9 52.7

*1 BRSSAAARNENE =BRFSRRBNEE + (L HMRFEAAEE + FF At + BTESE/Real property for sale = Real property for sale + real property for sale in progress + land for development + advances paid for purchases

*2 BRI TBE=2EAE + NREHAEA S + CP+ SHAEREHE + NRAGHMERME + & + NRIHE + REMEA S + NREHAE A S/ Interest-bearing debt = Short-term debt + non-recourse short-term debt

+ commercial paper + bonds redeemable within one year + non-recourse bonds redeemable within one year + corporate bonds + non-recourse bonds + long-term debt + non-recourse long-term debt

*3 BEHRIKCOOEIMROKRR D BN ZITOTHENE T 2022F E AT ANERE RS FE OB (CHZER D BN TONLREL T, BEZEEL THEVF Y. BEHEBIOOV T NERU T ZMIEREALTENEY .

/The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split for common shares, and calculated the figures for fiscal years prior to fiscal year 2022 as if the stock split had been conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.
Cash dividends ividends are rounded to the nearest yen.

*4 ROA=(EEFZ + BEIMNNE) /B EREIRTI5%S/ROA=(0perating income + non-operating income)/average total assets over the period
*5 ROE=ESHKE(IRE T2 UM/ B S EAREE AR T E/ROE=Profit attributable to owners of parent /average shareholders’ equity over the period
*6 D/EL>A=FBFIFaE/B2EA/Debt Equity ratio=Interest-bearing debt/shareholders’ equity
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S THXTFEUT(LR— 2S8R For details, please refer to the latest Sustainability Report
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/esg csr/report, https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/esg csr/report/

FE/FY B/ Unit 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

BEDRHTR(GHG)HEEE - _
(SBTEL#(-E) Greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions (based on SBT standards) 1,000t-CO, 5,076 4,383 4,690 4,199 5,503 3,941
55Scopel Of these, Scope 1 1,000t-CO, 90 104 115 140 183 186
55Scope2 Of these, Scope 2 1,000t-CO, 395 413 363 438 457 430
stEeEt 55Scope 3 Of these, Scope 3 1,000t-CO, 4,591 3,865 4,211 3,621 4,863 3,325

Environmental
Indicators ™t IRILE—HES™ Energy usaget2 MWh 1,454,755 1,488,256 1,433,237 3,653,327 3,935,352 4,135,836
KAEFR(BUKE) " Water usage (intake volume) 116280n:,r}<:r 5,407 5,726 5,365 11,849 14,210 15,347
SRR (k) 2 Water usage (discharge volume) 2 11688(’“% zr 5,595 5,539 4,711 10,445 12,546 13,714
BEEYIEE Waste emissions volume ttj far 47,271 47,188 38,080 112,375 127,369 137,986
WHEEH(ERS) No. of employees (Consolidated) A/persons 19,081 20,864 23,992 24,408 24,706 25,593
SE=HABIE (BK) Of these, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. (Non-consolidated) A/persons 1,577 1,678 1,776 1,898 1,973 2,049
TR R () Womgn in rrlanagement positions ratio (Non- % 33 4.5 5.7 6.8 27 9.2
consolidated)

MR AT LR () Women in general positions ratio (Non-consolidated) * % 11.0 12.5 14.3 16.5 18.0 19.7

ﬁ*ﬂg% BEAIBREISE Number of paid leave days taken H/days 14.1 14.9 13.8 15.0 16.2 16.2

uman

BIRARESER(LR) B ()™ N f king chil |

Resources  FRARBUSEI(ILE) BlE (H) " Number (percentage) of persons taking childcare leave, AJpersons 27(84.4%)  25(61.0%)  28(70.0%)  38(79.2%) 59(122.9%) 63(116.6%)

Indicators men (Non-consolidated)
BIRAEESER(ER) 2 (B i i
B FE(LEX) (EE1K) Number (percentagg) of persons taking childcare leave, AJpersons 15(100%) 10(100%) 13(100%)  20(95.2%) 22(100%) 25(96%)

women (Non-consolidated)

B IRAEERESEMERR(EIE) Return rate from childcare leave (Non-consolidated) % 100 100 100 100 100 100
fREREZH - AR Ry 2R (BAK) Health checkup and screening rate (Non-consolidated) % 99.5 99.8 99.5 100 100 100
VA1 LB OB CHABIIR(BIK)  Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (Non-consolidated) % 0.77 0.53 0.51 0.81 0.66 0.93

*1 ZHABESINERTRHOS5, BMERERHEIIMEEB 100 AU LOSHMRE T 3HEREBDET . E5TEHE - H5EORBEUHCLDEBNZENT DRI REIENHDET .
*1 Facilities owned by Mitsui Fudosan and its consolidated subsidiaries that either own properties or have 100 or more employees. Values are subject to change due to revisions to aggregation range and methods.
*2 FY2018~FY2020 : ZREBFEFFERIEL T IRILF—DEROSIBLE(CRIT AR CE DV TGRERFZOHIMERERDET, 2L, —EOiEsRziREET.
*2 FY2018-FY2020 : In principle, the scope of the project covers facilities that are required to report based on the Law Concerning the Rational Use of Energy. However, some facilities are excluded.
*3 ZEBCEBREERV4R1BOBBLRNFT,
*3 Figures for each fiscal year are those for the beginning of the fiscal year starting April 1 of the following year.
*4 FRENAKBOESE, N8 | ZUFEICRBENMEEVAR. 97  ZHNFE(CB RENANIEZESUIZAL
*4 Percentage of persons taking leave intended for childcare.
Denominator:Number of people whose own spouse gave birth in the relevant year,Numerator: number of persons who took leave for childcare purposes in the relevant year.
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FREENEF—E (ERN)

List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)

AT4 R BNEE $2,060,000n  GERE, Y410 —TEEWHE. 20244E38KEH)

Office Buildings
mIERRER ' L1594 2 (2024438 KHR)

Total floor space™ Top 15 properties’ (As of March 31, 2024)
*1 : EYIEREEIC M 3F 92RO TER/Calculated by multiplying the total floor space of the building by our interest

*2 ¢ UHHMNEDHRIRE I DM R SR/Facilities in which we hold an interest

Leased floor space Aprrox. 2,060,000ni (Consolidated, Own Properties, as of March 31, 2024)

&FR/Name Ffi7£/Location HEPREFE(#Y) /Total Floor Space* T /Completion A4 ZNDFEE/Main applications
iﬁiwﬁ?'ﬁ) _ RREEX = 282 000 2007518 ﬁ% isyN {I%_
Tokyo Midtown Minato-ku, Tokyo ! Jan. 2007 Retail, Hotel, Housing
E?EW?O)ELE@_ fﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂﬂz - 189 000M 2018%2H F’:ﬁ%
Tokyo Midtown Hibiya Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Feb. 2018 Retail
HABEE =HYD— RRERPRX « 152 000 2019434 [GES
Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Mar. 2019 Retail
E‘Eb"l%?]t‘t)lﬁ“{)_’]“ - fiﬁ"iﬁB:HﬁEHIZ « 145 000 1968%4H Pé'ﬁ%
Kasumigaseki Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Apr. 1968 Retail
EI#*%E#?'J.— . RREPRRX « 134.000M 2005%7H r‘%‘% AT
Nihonbashi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jul. 2005 Retail, Hotel
BRIy I*‘?'?)/'\Eﬁ‘l‘l RRE X = 108.000m 20224F8H ?éﬁﬁ KTV
Tokyo Midtown Yaesu Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Aug. 2022 Retail, Hotel
HAE—TE=HEILT>Y RREPRX « 93,000 2004%18 [EES
Nihonbashi 1-Chome Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jan. 2004 Retail
*ﬁiﬁz#t“)l&“{)’]_" - *ﬂi?%JII,L%ﬁ‘}EHi « 90,000 2012428 Pé'ﬁﬁ
Yokohama Mitsui Building Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa ! Feb. 2012 Retail
HAEEEE=HEILT>J RREPRX « 84.000M 2018%6H [EES
Nihonbashi Takashimaya Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jun. 2018 Retail
P32 8IF30 ) -2 T— fﬁ?‘ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂz « 82.000M 20074 10AH F’éﬁ%
GranTokyo North Tower Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Oct. 2007 Retail
=HERIBITAECIT ) $§§B¥4ﬁEB « 80.000 2010574 ~
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Head Office Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Jul. 2010
msb Tamachi HEJZXF7—>3>49-S RREPEX = 75 000 201858 [=E Ny o]
msb Tamachi Tamachi Station Tower South Minato-ku, Tokyo ! May 2018 Retail, Hotel
F—=N2917 :_Fﬁ,LE'R’fEIFﬁ _ « 48 000 2014448 Péa%\ {E%_
GATE SQUARE Kashiwa-shi, Chiba ! Apr. 2014 Retail, Housing
AR=FIPENLT (Y 1tiEEALE T « 48,000 2014484 [ZES
Sapporo Mitsui JP Building Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido ! Aug. 2014 Retail
EEER=HEIT(>Y RREPRX « 40.000r 20104F10H [EES
Muromachi Higashi Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Oct. 2010 Retail
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[ZE S iE (=R Y1) —-TEREMHE. 202443 AKKR)

Retail Facilities

B{mii 2,010,000

Leased floor space Aprrox. 2,010,000n (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2024)

m)—-33F) BUESS FESEELAI10ME (2024FE3AXKEFR) /Top 10 regional facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2024)

[E&HT L
B FRAE JESHEE (1)) | SR (K) CESSIE (10fEMI, 20234)
Name Location Shop Area No. of shops Opening date Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2023
55E—-¢TOKYO-BAY LaLaport TOKYO-BAY FE BT Funabashi-shi, Chiba » 102,000m = 460 1981448 Apr. 1981 63
Bh(FE— iR LaLaport YOKOHAMA E/EMRT  Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa » 93,000 » 280 200743H  Mar. 2007 56
B55F—-ELEXPOCITY LaLaport EXPOCITY AIRAFRE Suita-shi, Osaka = 88,000m = 310 20155118 Nov. 2015 52
BHE-LELTR LaLaport FUJIMI BEBELRM  Fujimi-shi, Saitama » 80,000m » 290 201548  Apr. 2015 51
SY-HETFH LAZONA Kawasaki Plaza )BT Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa » 79,000m = 330 2006498  Sep. 2006 92
B5E—-¢1ER LaLaport FUKUOKA &R IR AR Fukuoka-Shi, Fukuoka » 73,000m 2 220 2022548 Apr. 2022 40
B5EFE-E M LaLaport TOYOSU RREPIHRX Koto-ku, Tokyo = 67,000m = 210 20065108 Oct. 2006 49
7:4(i;f;$q§*1*2 ;ah;;iogtsa}(s:?(:joma“yz APRAEPIE Kadoma-shi, Osaka = 66,000n = 250 2023%48  Apr. 2024 -3
BHE-LBIE LaLaport NUMAZU BRfE SR Numazu-shi, Shizuoka » 64,000m = 210 20195108 Oct. 2019 32
B5(E—- L BRI LaLaport AICHI TOGO BB BRED Aichi-gun, Aichi = 63,000m = 200 202098  Sep. 2020 28
m 77 Moy N ELESE FESHEE EAI10Y4F (20244E3AKEER) /Top 10 Outlet-type Facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2024)
[E&#5E L
&F5 2 PRIE ESHEE () | S (R) LESDE (10/8FIEiT, 20236 )
Name Location Shop Area No. of shops Opening date Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2023
MO PAREZ MOP KISARAZU FEEAFEEM  Kisarazu-shi, Chiba » 46,000m « 310 2012448 Apr. 2012 64
MO PSvARU-LRE MOP JAZZ DREAM NAGASHIMA —EBZah Kuwana-shi, Mie » 46,000m = 300 2002438 Mar. 2002 57
MO PHEEET MOP SHIGA RYUO HREEHERD Gamo-gun, Shiga » 37,000m = 240 2010%7R Jul. 2010 30
MO P ALIRILIL S MOP SAPPOROKITAHIROSHIMA tiBEILLE™  Kitahiroshima-shi,Hokkaido = 30,000m « 180 2010%F4R8 Apr. 2010 27
MO PHEBER(HAR MOP YOKOHAMA BAYSIDE HE)EMET  Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 27,000m = 170 19984F9H  Sep. 1998 23
MO P&EIE MOP MAKUHARI FEBFEM Chiba-shi, Chiba » 23,000m = 140 20004108 Oct. 2000 21
MO PRUMETHF MOP MARINE PIA KOBE OEE#EH Kobe-shi, Hyogo » 23,000m = 140 19994108 Oct. 1999 4
MO P ZERAR MOP TAMA MINAMI OSAWA HREN\ITFH  Hachioji-shi, Tokyo = 21,000n = 120 2000498  Sep. 2000 17
MO PALEHE MOP SENDAI PORT =8 Sendai-shi, Miyagi » 20,000m = 120 20084F9AH Sep. 2008 14
MO PEE MOP KURASHIKI FNEY=r2 Gl Kurashiki-shi, Okayama » 20,000m = 120 20115128 Dec. 2011 12

*1 [BBE—-E LT =HTIN Y- | OESYt. FMEFETAEUEH, / Complex property of “Lalaport” and “Mitsui Outlet Park".All figures are combined. *2 MOP==#7J kv —4/Mitsui Outlet Park
*3 2023FER TYMEOIHIERIR/Not disclosed as the property was completed in 2023, *4 UZ1-7)UCED2023FEMICHO-AUIIzIERIR / Not disclosed as closed within FY2023 due to renewal.
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YDFihtEEs

Logistics Facilities

BEMESY IR #1,800,000m GERS. HitJI—TREMA. 2024FE3AKKR)

mEREREEAI10M4E ™ (20244E3B%ESR) /Total floor space Top 10 properties ' (As of March 31, 2024)

Operating Facilities Total Floor Space « 1,800,000m (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2024)

*1 o HHEFNER B I BHEREM SR/ Facilities in which we hold an interest

&¥r/Name FR7E/Location HEFREFE(0) /Total Floor Space # T /Completion T3> MERK/Tenant Composition
MFLPHatE 1 MFLP FUNABASHI 1 FEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 198,000M 20165108 Oct. 2016 RIVFTFFHoN Multi-tenant
MFLPfia#E I MFLP FUNABASHI II FEEET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 229,000m 20194108 Oct. 2019 NIWVFTFFHUN  Multi-tenant
MFLPARtE I MFLP FUNABASHIII FEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba « 271,000 20214%6H  Jun. 2021 RIVFFFHUN  Multi-tenant
MFLPHEF MFLP HINO RREAET Hino-shi, Tokyo = 213,000n 20158108 Oct. 2015 NIWVFFFUE Multi-tenant
MFLP/I) 3R I MFLP ICHIKAWA SHIOHAMA I FEEM/IIT Ichikawa-shi,Chiba = 184,000m 2022438 Mar. 2022 NWFFFUN Multi-tenant
BRL-IJ—NEAST TOKYO RAIL GATE EAST RR#Ebm/X Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo = 174,000m 2022478 Jul. 2022 NIWVFFFUL  Multi-tenant
MFLP/EERS MFLP ZAMA #HSS)|\ERERGH Zama-shi, Kanagawa » 134,000m 202398  Sep. 2023 JIVFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFLP/BE & 1 MFLP EBINA I )| BieE&m™ Ebina-shi, Kanagawa = 122,000m 2022498  Sep. 2022 YIFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFLP3REARSIA MFLP YATOMIKISOSAKI —BRZEE Kuwana-gun, Mie » 99,000m 2023%3H  Mar. 2023 JIWVFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFIPIIH MFIP HANADA HEREBAHX Ota-ku, Tokyo » 81,000m 201968  Jun. 2019 NIWVFFFUN Multi-tenant
ARFI-UY —=b HEMEEEY #13,300F GE. 20244F3A%KEH)
Hotels and Resorts Number of rooms in operation = 13,300 (Consolidated, as of March 31, 2024)
n EAEABRTIVGESE EHM EM104F (2024438 KKF=) /Top 10 Lodging-focused Hotels by rooms (As of March 31, 2024)

2% /Name " PR7E/Location = (%9) /Rooms Bi%/Opening Date AF—/1/Scheme
BRR—LIRT)L Tokyo Dome Hotel BRERRIX Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo = 1000 2000468  Jun. 2000 it EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHISFERRAA MGH PRANA Tokyo Bay FERBEM Urayasu-shi, Chiba = 550 200746H  Jun. 2007 EUMERE Rent Building
MGHY A5 7# MGH Shiodome Italia-gai BRRERARX Minato-ku, Tokyo = 370 2007448  Apr. 2007 EMmEE Rent Building
MGHARE R H MGH Gotanda RREmR/X Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo = 370 2018%6A  Jun. 2018 it - BYMRE  Leased land and own building
MGHEENEDH L7 MGH Jingugaien Tokyo PREMIER RREHEX Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo = 360 20194118 Nov. 2019 fEtth-3BYMRE  Leased land and own building
MGHEREESL =7 MGH Ginza PREMIER RREPPRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 360 20052118 Nov. 2005 Tih-EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHRELL MGH Okayama LR Okayama-shi, Okayama « 350 20004E7H  Jul. 2000 tith-@¥EB  Land and buildings owned
MGHR#ERUSE MGH Kyoto Shijo REBFTRERT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto = 340 19974108 Oct. 1997 EUEE Rent Building
MGHiREERT B MGH Ginza-gochome RREPPRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 330 2019498  Sep. 2019 Tih-BYMRE  Land and buildings owned
L7 AMGHERER Millennium MGH Tokyo RREPRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 320 20145128 Dec. 2014 EUMEE Rent Building
*2 : MGH==#/—-7>hKFJl/Mitsui Garden Hotel
nERUY-N-59T17U—158 (20244E38%MR) /Main Operating Resort and Luxury Facilities (As of March 31, 2024)

£2¥5/Name PiTE/Location =2 (#9) /Rooms BA%/Opening Date A+—/1/Scheme
NAIZZHE Halekulani Okinawa SR EEAAD Kunigami-gun, Okinawa = 360 2019478  Jul. 2019 Tith-EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
HOTEL THE MITSUI KYOTO REDFFRERT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto = 160 20204118  Nov. 2020 Tith-EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
TA—3 =XV ARTIERRAFHE] Four Seasons Hotel Tokyo at Otemachi RR#FAEX  Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo » 190 20204698  Sep. 2020 Tih-EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
JIAY KT B/R Bvlgari Hotel Tokyo RREARRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 100 2023%48  Apr. 2023 tih-#BYMRE  Land and buildings owned
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mBEK (2024438 kIF) /Europe and North America (As of March 31, 2024)

BEfRIEEEE (1)) 3P

7yh eI PRTE ®T
; Total Floor Space for lease :
Asset Name Location . Completion
or Number of Units
50 Hudson Yards New York, US = 270,000 20224 /2022
55 Hudson Yards New York, US » 118,000M 2018%F /2018
1251 Avenue of the Americas New York, US » 215,000m 19704 /1970
Waterfront Corporate Center Il Hoboken, US « 54,000m 2015% /2015
AT4R The Homer Building Washington D.C., US » 46,000m 19134 /1913
Office
Buildings 1200 17th Street,NW Seventeenth Washington D.C., US » 22,000m 20144 /2014
270 Brannan San Francisco, US « 20,000m 20164 /2016
5 Hanover Square, W1 London, UK = 8,000m 20124 /2012
One Angel Court London, UK = 45,000m 20174 /2017
Television Centre London, UK » 55,000m 20174 /2017
525 West 52nd Street New York, US « 390 F /Units 20174 /2017
BEMEE  |1-s0l (4000 North Fairfax Drive) Arlington, US = 330 & /Units 20204 /2020
Rental
Housing The Landing (22 Texas) San Francisco, US 2 260 F /Units 20194 /2019
Maizon Bethesda Maryland, US » 230 F /Units 20214 /2021
m737 (202453BXkBER) /Asia (As of March 31, 2024)
7yh e FRTE IEEmEE (19) JEEEL (K9) FES
Asset Name Location Shop Area Shops Opening Year
=H7INYN-) BFRE L : “ 2 “
Mitsui Outlet Park TAICHUNG PORT == Taiwan = 43,000m = 220 20184 /2018
=HT7IMNYN- BEKO L - - : “
Mitsui Outlet Park LINKOU a2z Taiwan « 45,000m « 220 20164 /2016
=7 A C— F=S
_ |Fobeb=g aE oV Taiwan = 34,000 190 202248 /2022
EESE Mitsui Outlet Park TAINAN
. =HTINYNT HT7IINT-IVERRZEE /0 s . .
FEijce”tﬁldl(las Mitsui Outlet Park KLIA Sepang NYL—->7 Malaysia 2 34,000m =2 200 20154 /2015
BBE-E THY-CIHY 74 T 5— e . _ . ~
LaLaport BUKIT BINTANG CITY CENTRE NL—=27 Malaysia = 82,600m « 400 20224 /2022
55F—-¢ EiBEE . .
LaLaport SHANGHAI JINQIAQ fE China = 55,000m = 180 20214 /2021
55T -3 LIEETEg . ;
Lala Station SHANGHAI LIANHUA ROAD "HE China = 16,500m = 90 20214 /2021
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BOSEDOAT( AR (SN ZER)

Office Building Market Trend (Average Rent / Vacancy Rate) - 5 Wards of Central Tokyo

anl =REs

F/#F Yen/Tsubo 9 ER(KEh) /Average rent (Left) ZeEER(AHH) /Vacancy rate (Right) Source: Miki Shoji (%)
25000 2003$6F]/Jun 2003 0 2012%6H/Jun. 2012 0 | ;O
8.57% 9.43%

20,000 1 ] 8

\ i

15,000 - 2008%8H:22,901[/8 [/ 202047H:23,014M/1F - 6

Aug.2008:22,901 Yen/Tsubo July 2020:23,014 Yen/Tsubo 5

10,000 yiigpiiiaiiipiis g i g g i L U N AR i 4

/ .

5,000 i ninmm i i i 2

-1

O T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T e T Q)
03/3 04/3 05/3 06/3 07/3 08/3 09/3 10/3 11/03 12/3 13/3 14/3 15/3 16/03 17/03 18/3 19/3 20/3 21/3 22/3 23/3 24/9

AT1 AENFRFBIEE (RR23EKHUR, [BF)

Trend of Supply Volume of Large-Scale Office Buildings
within Tokyo’s 23 Wards (Calendar year)

BLSEORYMNPITY-T33> (BEE)
Net Absorption Trend (5 wards of Central Tokyo, Calendar year)

B73mi/Million m &ami/Million rm
2.5
BE('86~'23) FII103%5m/4E GERERA—R) 246~"28% 198255/ F GERERA—R) 2.0
2.16 | Past (‘86~"23) supply volume (Annual average) Forecast supply volume '24~'28 (Annual average)
1.03 million m2/year (Total floor space) 0.82 million ni/year (Total floor space)
> | 1.5
1.75 1-79
1.54
15 | 1.41 1.0 ] ]
1.25
1.21 1.19 1.17 1.09 1.19
0.97 0.38 0.5 B B E B E EE B B
1 BT - -EEL- - (EEEELEEE - -BEXl- - XEn D 0_860.85 ......... .0..87 0_8 .............. Lo_86
0.77B B = "B B =B EBR.. . B B Q@ 0.83!..0,05.
0.69 L
0.65 0 0.6
0.58 0.48 0.61 0:28 I 0.0 e e @ @ "o ‘ s N o a4 e ol s T
05 - ) N A s & & &S ,L@ S ,‘90/ I S P ’9\9 £ ,‘9'19/ & ; u\'ﬁ\
0.81 0.81 »
0.55 -0.5
0 - 0470 T 03 L
‘03 '04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 '16 '17 '18 '19 '20 '21 '22 '23 '24 '25'26 '27 '28  -1.0
it ey . — _
& BEILH2024.5.23 BRET (Z204th20X) /Uncompleted (other 20 wards) EH . ==

Source: Mori Building (As of May 23, 2024)

KRBT (#D3X) /Uncompleted (3 wards of central Tokyo)
m % T5%/Completed

Source: Sanko Estate
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Results of survey™! on corporate needs for office (23 wards of Tokyo)

I Desired areas for new renters*? (Top 10 areas)

% r— =

20 119 *2 Average of survey results for 2021-2023
! 1 Multiple responses allowed
18 : : 400 companies responded each year
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IChaIIenges in creating an office environment*3

*1 Source : Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2023 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
Target : Approximately 10,000 companies with headquarters in the 23 wards of Tokyo
(approx. 1,800 valid responses)

*3 Survey results for 2021-2023
Multiple responses allowed
approx. 1,800 companies responded each year

The percentage of responses for "Improve internal and external communication” and"Improve employee engagement"
increased and ranked at the top as challenges in creating an office environment.

Among companies with 300 or more employees, Approximately 60% point to "Improve internal and external communication"
and "Improve employee engagement" as challenges, while 40% point to "Improve employee wellbeing" as a challenge.

Extracted from Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2023 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
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*1 i *1 Source : Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2023 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
Results of survey ~ on corporate needs for office (23 wards of Tokyo)

Target : Approximately 10,000 companies with headquarters in the 23 wards of Tokyo
(approx. 1,800 valid responses)

ISignificance of the head office and the functions and roles required of the head office

Among companies with 300 or more employees, the top responses were " Improve employee engagement,”
"Cross-divisional and casual encounters and communication,” and "Active discussion and generation of ideas.”

In addition to these, "Induce employee creativity," "Strengthen recruiting and retention," and "Improve employee wellbeing" received a much higher percentage
of responses than the total number of responding companies, indicating a greater emphasis on the impact of the office on the employees.

Extracted from Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2023 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
% *2 Survey population: companies with more than 300 employees
80 Multiple responses allowed

215 companies responded
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ERERIDTE L ERIFEMLL
Year-on-Year Change in Sales by Category

20.0% 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 [ 2021 2022 2023 2024
. 0 |
[) \0
15.0% - /\ °
10.0% - e /\\/3 o
) [ ) O—g \. ./ \./.—-.
5.0% - r\ / ~
= 8 o—tu—a—o_q o—7"" W
0.0% - foy— ~ —_— ® = = L e e st @ e |
I e~ A v/
-5.0% - / \v ® \' \
¢ ° o\ ° ¢
-10.0% o<
° —e—SCHE —o—EEIE ﬁ—>7«|~?\o 0
-15.0% - General shopping centers Department stores Chain stores .\ /
-20.0% - \ °
1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q
* <SCH&E> 1Q,FY2020 : -48.8% / 1Q,FY2021:42.7% <BEIE>1Q,FY2020:-51.7% / 2Q,FY2020:-25.6% / 1Q,FY2021 : 44.9%
*<General shopping centers>1Q,FY2020 : -48.8% / 1Q,FY2021:42.7% <Department stores> 1Q,FY2020 : -51.7% / 2Q,FY2020: -25.6% / 1Q,FY2021 : 44.9%
&l BEERS. BARSwEIEI-BE. FI-VANHE
Source: Japan Department Stores Association, Japan Council of Shopping Centers, Japan Chain Stores Association
E ol
BARDECTHIZMIEDHT (BtoC) (BF)
EC Market in Japan (BtoC) (Calendar year)
+EM
Billions of yen 9.38%
25,000 - ECTGARAR (A8l ) * 1 =—o=EC{tZK(HH)*2 9.13% : - 10.00%
Sales in EC market (Left)*1 EC ratio (Right)*2 8.78% .0 o
S-OV./
20,000 - 6.76% @ - 8.00%
6.22% /
5.79% ’S
5.43% o—
15,000 - 4.75% o— - 6.00%
4.37% o—
3.85% —
10,000 - 3.40% ./. - 4.00%
3.17% ®
()
5,000 - 2.00%
0 0.00%
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

an o BRREEA
Source: METI

*1 : ECTISIRRICAMIRR DT, Y-LXRDE. TIINRDHFLED
*2 1 ECIEERT - IO REMIRFR T DH

*1 Scope of e-commerce market includes online ordering, services and digital
*2 Data on shift to e-commerce is for online ordering only

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

91



Financial Results and
Market Trends : Housing Corporate Information, etc.

-4y NEbE : g B EREES

BB RV Y3 OFMMAETFREFHLOTI@IE (BF)

Tokyo Metropolitan Area Condominium Market : New Units Launched and Average Price per Unit (Calendar year)

FE BAH
Thousand of units 81.0 Millions of yen
100.0 (28.8%)

62.8 - 80.0
90.0 60.8 62.6
80.0 | . 54.9 59.0 58.7 59.8 : 2,90 (0.4%) .~ 70.0
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60.0 - (2.8%) (-5.0%) (4.0%) (-2.9%) (-0.8%) p - 50.0
0.0 46.4 565 449 404 sss 359 371 - 40.0
40.0 -(10.6%) 43.7 : : ' 33.6
44.5 44,5/ 45.6 3.2 5, 29.6 26.0  28.0 | 30.0
30.0 36.4
20.0 - - 20.0
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0.0 - 0.0
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
R REERHERIAT (F38)
Source: Real Estate Economic Institute (E)M
= N ==

BB EYY 3> DY B RN R EARTTIEEL

Condominium Market in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area : Initial Month Contract & Unsold Inventory
FF 9
Thousand of units %
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5 Financial Results and
Market Trends : Real Property Sales Corporate Information,etc.

J-REITOEEREEIE (BF)
Acquisition of Assets by J-REITs (Calendar year)

+E2M
Billions of yen

2,500 1-3H /Jan. to Mar. 2,286
4-6H /Apr. to Jun.
2,000 #7-98 /1ul. to Sep. 1,769 1,778
m10-128 /Oct. to Dec. 1,595 1,597 1 422 1,596

1,500 1,339 ’ 1,393

1,007 1,104
1,000 - - 210 804 878

 m =
200 1 246 . .
| |
0
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
BH RBEIE R

Source: The Association for Real Estate Securitization

TISALAIVZ ATAAFIEBIDDAYFI—T
Yield Benchmark for Offices in Prime Locations
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Source: Survey by Japan Real Estate Institute

Offices in prime locations: Office buildings around five years old located in the Marunouchi, Otemachi, and Nihonbashi areas with total and standard floor areas of 66,000 m or more and 1,600 m or more, respectively.
Yield benchmark (on an NCF basis): Yield by use and region based on an assessment of capitalization rates by the Japan Real Estate Institute.
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Financial Results and
Market Trends : Hotels and Resorts Corporate Information,etc.
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Total number of foreign and Japanese guests (Calendar year)
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SHEAEARITER - HEIBAAROHE (BF)
Consumption Trends of International Visitors to Japan (Calender year)
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